UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163890 Date: 08/29/2018

RE: Request

From: Abedin, Huma AbedinH@state.gov RELEASE IN PART
BSBS

To: Mills, Chery! D MillsCD@state.gov; hdr22@clintonema il.com

Subject: RE: Request

Evan ryan told me today and VP office told Jay to email Cheryl

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 2:24 PM

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com'’

Cc: Reines, Philippe T (PACE):| | Abedin, Huma
Subject: FW: Request

| Can we agree to

have you do 15 minutes with ’

cdm

From: Camey, James F. [mailto:\
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Request

Hi Cheryl,

It's Jay Carney in my new incarnation working for the Vice President. I hope you're doing well over there. I got a chance to
speak with Secretary Clinton the other day in the White House, which was wonderful. She kidded me about the interview I did
with the Washington Post. |
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Mycellis)

I'm at this email address and
Many thanks,

Jay

James F. Carney

Assistant to the Vice President and
Director of Communications
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